
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
To: Nazhdeen Ryden-Foster, San Francisco Department on the Status of Women 
From: TC Duong, Blue Shield of CA Foundation 
 
RE: Grant Award Modification - Transition Grant 
 
I am pleased to inform you that the Blue Shield of California Foundation has approved a grant 
award modification in response to your proposal for expanding city grant programming and 
increasing personnel expenses under the Transition Grant (4/1/2023 – 3/31/2024).  
 
We have taken into account the remaining unexpended balances from two of our previous 
grants, specifically the Healing Roots Grants (4/1/2021 – 6/30/2023) and the Leveraging 
Collaboration to End Domestic Violence Grant (1/1/2019 – 6/30/2021). We are pleased to 
announce that we are reappropriating the unexpended balance of $89,375.46 from the Healing 
Roots Grants and $66,474.99 from the Leveraging Collaboration to End Domestic Violence 
Grant to be added to the award for your Transition Grant project. 
 
The updated grant award amount for the Transition Grant is now set at $305,850.45, 
calculated as follows: 
 
Original Transition Grant Amount: $150,000.00 
Remaining Unexpended Balance from Healing Roots Grants: $89,375.46 
Remaining Unexpended Balance from the Leveraging Collaboration to End Domestic Violence 
Grant: $66,474.99 
 
Thank you! 
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San Francisco, CA 94104 
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